
State of Florida 

~~ ~ 

DATE: January 6,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

Director, Office of Commission Clerk 

Division of Economic Regulation (Clapp) ,( ,J p/@ 
-. 

RE: Docket No. 080500-WS - Application for transfer of majority organizational 
control of Indiantown Company Inc., holder of Certificate Nos. 387-W and 3313  
in Martin County, from Postco, Inc. to First Point Realty Holdings, LLC. 

Indiantown Company Inc., (applicant) paid a filing fee of $5,250 when filing this 
application. On October 15, 2008, Indiantown filed a notice of voluntary dismissal of its 
application and requested the return of its filing fee. The request for a return of its filing fee was 
taken to the December 2,2008, agenda conference with a recommendation of retaining a portion 
of the fee. Pursuant to Order No. PSC-08-0822-FOF-WS, issued December 22, 2008, in this 
docket, a partial refund of the filing fee in the amount of $4,750 should be issued. Please initiate 
the proceedings for a partial refund of $4,750. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact me. 
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